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Quan, Hue

From: VanEck, David <David.VanEck@dep.state.nj.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 9:38 AM
To: Quan, Hue
Cc: Doyle, David; Cozzi, Tom; Feinberg, Richard [C] (feinberg@ppg.com); Fitzpatrick, 

Aimee; 'McGuire, Brian - Environmental' (bmcguire@ppg.com); Twiss, Randy
Subject: RE: Garfield Avenue Group PBR for FerroBlack-H

Hue, 
 
I checked with my bureau chief and confirmed that since the FerroBlack concentration range will remain the same, and 
the discharge will still be within the permitted project area, we can approve this modification via email. We will consider 
your email from 3/24/2014 as the PBR modification request, and this response as the modification approval. I will 
memorialize this approval in NJEMS by placing a copy of this message in the Attachment List under RPC000051.  
 
Dave 
 

 
David Van Eck  |  Supervising Geologist  |  David.VanEck@dep.state.nj.us 
 
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 
Site Remediation Program - http://nj.gov/dep/srp/  
Bureau of Ground Water Pollution Abatement  
P.O. Box 420, Mail Code 401-05V 
Trenton, New Jersey  08625-0420  
 
Phone:  609.633.2427    Fax:  609.633.1454   
 
From: Quan, Hue [mailto:Hue.Quan@aecom.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 2:11 PM 
To: VanEck, David 
Cc: Doyle, David; Cozzi, Tom; Feinberg, Richard [C] (feinberg@ppg.com); Fitzpatrick, Aimee; 'McGuire, Brian - 
Environmental' (bmcguire@ppg.com); Twiss, Randy 
Subject: Garfield Avenue Group PBR for FerroBlack-H 
 
Dave- 
 
Field changes will be implemented in the near future to add FerroBlack-H to backfill where groundwater impacts are 
observed (green coloration in groundwater) as remediation progresses at the Garfield Avenue Group Remediation 
Sites.  While the 0-2.8% FerroBlack concentration range will still be applied, we estimate the maximum tonnage of 6,520 
tons will be exceeded over the duration of the remediation.  We would like to change this maximum tonnage to 10,000 
tons to account for the additional FerroBlack-H that added to the backfill in these additional areas.  There are no 
changes to the project area.  
 
I have attached a copy of the discharge authorization for your reference.  Please let me know if this change will require a 
PBR modification request.   
 
Thank you, 
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Hue Quan, P.E. 
Project Specialist, Environment, Northeast 
D 1.732.564.3631   C 1.908.229.1837 
Hue.Quan@aecom.com 
  
AECOM 
30 Knightsbridge Road, Suite 520, Piscataway, New Jersey 08854 
T 1.732.564.3600   F 1.732.369.0122   Cisco 1003631 
www.aecom.com 

  
This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains proprietary or confidential information and may 
be privileged and otherwise protected under copyright or other applicable intellectual property laws. All information contained in this 
electronic communication is solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it was addressed. If you are not the intended 
recipient(s), you are hereby notified that distributing, copying, or in any way disclosing any of the information in this e-mail is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, and destroy the communication and any files 
or attachments in their entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Since data stored on electronic media can deteriorate, be 
translated or modified, AECOM, its subsidiaries, and/or affiliates will not be liable for the completeness, correctness or readability of the 
electronic data. The electronic data should be verified against the hard copy. 
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Quan, Hue

From: VanEck, David <David.VanEck@dep.nj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 9:49 AM
To: Quan, Hue
Cc: Mikaelian, Scott; Ruiter, Aimee; 'McGuire, Brian - Environmental'

(bmcguire@ppg.com); Feinberg, Richard [C] (feinberg@ppg.com); Terril, Mark
(terril@ppg.com); Prins, Keith (prins@ppg.com); 'psorge@jmsorge.com'
(psorge@jmsorge.com); CDaggett@GRDodge.org; 'rschmitt@hampshireco.com'
(rschmitt@hampshireco.com); Benjamin Delisle; Jeremy Farrell - City of Jersey City
(jfarrell@jcnj.org); Jason Watson (JWatson@jcnj.org); Ron Adams (radams@erfs.com);
David Spader, PG (DSpader@erfs.com); Cozzi, Tom; Doyle, David; Amin, Prabal
(Prabal.Amin@WestonSolutions.com); bmcpeak@planningprogress.com; Michael
McCabe (jcsiteadministrator@earthlink.net)

Subject: RE: GAG-019: GAG - Site-wide FerroBlack-H PBR Tonnage Modification Request

Hue,

The NJDEP hereby approves the proposal to amend the subject Permit-By-Rule Discharge Authorization with an
additional 1,150 tons of FerroBlack-H, as detailed below. This correspondence will be placed into NJEMS in the
Attachment List under RPC000051 to memorialize the Department’s approval of the proposal.

David

David Van Eck, Supervising Geologist
NJ Dept. of Environmental Protection, Site Remediation Program
Bureau of Ground Water Pollution Abatement
P.O. Box 420, Mail Code 401-05V, Trenton, New Jersey  08625-0420
Phone: 609-633-2427   Fax: 609-633-1454
David.VanEck@dep.nj.gov

From: Quan, Hue [mailto:Hue.Quan@aecom.com]
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 1:04 PM
To: VanEck, David
Cc: Mikaelian, Scott; Ruiter, Aimee; 'McGuire, Brian - Environmental' (bmcguire@ppg.com); Feinberg, Richard [C]
(feinberg@ppg.com); Terril, Mark (terril@ppg.com); Prins, Keith (prins@ppg.com); 'psorge@jmsorge.com'
(psorge@jmsorge.com); CDaggett@GRDodge.org; 'rschmitt@hampshireco.com' (rschmitt@hampshireco.com); Benjamin
Delisle; Jeremy Farrell - City of Jersey City (jfarrell@jcnj.org); Jason Watson (JWatson@jcnj.org); Ron Adams
(radams@erfs.com); David Spader, PG (DSpader@erfs.com); Cozzi, Tom; Doyle, David; Amin, Prabal
(Prabal.Amin@WestonSolutions.com); bmcpeak@planningprogress.com; Michael McCabe
(jcsiteadministrator@earthlink.net)
Subject: GAG-019: GAG - Site-wide FerroBlack-H PBR Tonnage Modification Request

Mr. David Van Eck
Supervising Geologist
Bureau of Ground Water Pollution Abatement
P.O. Box 420, Mail Code 401-05V
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0420
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Subject:    Site-wide FerroBlack-H Permit-by-Rule (“PBR”) Modification Request
                 Garfield Avenue Group and Former Halladay Street Gas Works
                 Jersey City, Hudson County, New Jersey

Dear Mr. Van Eck,

Upon review of the maximum tonnage of 10,000 tons requested in March 2014 (see Attachment) and the current rate of
use of FerroBlack-H, an additional increase of 1,150 tons is requested.  This increase is due to deeper-than-anticipated
excavation in many grids, notably in Phase 2B, and a pending NJDEP request to install a two-foot thick amended soil cap
in certain areas that do not otherwise require amended backfill.   The FerroBlack-H concentration in the amended soil
cap will be 0.7% by weight, which is within the 0-2.8% range specified in the approved PBR.

As of April 30, 2015, a total of 9,224 tons of FerroBlack-H has been used to amend backfill.  An estimate of 11,150 tons
of FerroBlack-H is needed to complete the remediation for Garfield Avenue Group Phases 1 through 3 and Halladay
Street South, as outlined in the December 2014 Remedial Action Work Plan (Soil) Revision 3.

A copy of the March 2014 modification approval is attached for your reference.  We anticipate reaching our maximum
tonnage of 10,000 within in the next 1-2 months.

Yours sincerely,

Hue Quan, P.E.
Project Specialist, Environment, North
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



Renewed Permit-By-Rule Discharge Authorization for Site-
wide FerroBlack-H Backfill Amendment 















Community Right to Know Survey for 2020 
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%&'()(*+�,-.�//////01230 4&56�7�89�:;;<�=/�>?@AB@BA�?CB�DB@EBF�>GAFH�ID�/=2/1 ;?@A�J�J/J/�>KBLG>?M�GICBIAN@F�@B;N@A�@OPQRSTUV�;ORTQWX�DYUZYR[�\�]�̂O_Ò aOR�2\H�J/J/bcde*&f'6�g&h6.�>?M>GLBIA ijb�k.�Il?m8'&*(8fneo.�Ep;;N@A�qNIB�EAN@?<B�?@B? bcd�k.�Il? -rs�k.�Il?4ct(*+ u��v4ct6 uwvx(y*ct64z+e('&)�e*&*6 uwvb8)({ u��vm(|c({ u��v}&ei8f*&(f6t�*+~6 �YVx&y��{&()+�(f�6f*8t+ 0/H///�SQ���H����PQZUW�j�5��{&()+�(f�6f*8t+ J0H///�SQ�1�H����PQZUW�-&+e�8f�e(*6 230b*8t&56�~t6eect6 ?̀ aTOUS�PRO��ZROb*8t&56�*6h~6t&*ct6 ?̀ aTOUS�SÒ PORYSZROst&{6�b6't6* IQ�4i�j�rf)+ FO�sz(e��4i�j�rf)+x(y*ct6�i8f*&(fe�4i�j�b6'*(8f���7�y*t6h6)+��&�&t{8cebcde*&f'6e IQ
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